From: Julie Castaneda

To: COB_mail
Subject: FW: HIDTA Program - funding
Date: Friday, March 1, 2019 10:05:27 AM

From: Russell Ponzio <Russell.Ponzio@sheriff.pima.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 5:20 PM

To: Julie Castaneda <julie.castaneda@pima.gov>
Subject: FW: HIDTA Program - funding

Julie,

This was not submitted to CLEPC because it is a grant amendment for the County Attorney’s office.
This is a modification only to increase funding for the County Attorney’s salary portion of the HIDTA
award. The Sheriff’s Department Finance Section processes the administrative functions of the
entire ONDCP/HIDTA grant to Pima County. We are not a Pass Through but because the Sheriff
receives the largest portion of the annual grant, we accept the responsibilities for the administrative
functions. This particular item is does not go before CLEPC because the Sheriff’s Department is not
receiving any of the increased funding. Please see below as well for further.

Russ

From: John W. Stuckey llI

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 3:24 PM

To: Julia Gates <Julia.Gates@sheriff.pima.gov>; Teresa L. Wilson <Teresa.Wilson@sheriff.pima.gov>;
Russell Ponzio <Russell.Ponzio@sheriff.pima.gov>

Cc: Ron Jee <Ron.Jee@sheriff.pima.gov>

Subject: RE: HIDTA Program - funding

Makes sense to me.
Russ,

Would you please communicate with Julie as to why this isn’t going to CLEPC and to ensure it stays
on the BOS addendum?

Thanks.

Chief John Stuckey
Commander, Support Bureau
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From: Julia Gates <Julia.Gates@sheriff.pima.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 3:22 PM

To: John W. Stuckey Il <John.Stuckevlll@sheriff.pima.gov>; Teresa L. Wilson
<Teresa.Wilson@sheriff.pima.gov>; Russell Ponzio <Russell.Ponzio@sheriff.pima.gov>
Cc: Ron Jee <Ron.Jee@sheriff.pima.gov>

Subject: RE: HIDTA Program - funding

Good Afternoon-

This was not submitted to CLEPC because it is a grant amendment for the County Attorney’s office.
This is a modification only to increase funding for the County Attorney’s salary portion of the HIDTA
award. Our office processes the administrative functions of the entire ONDCP/HIDTA grant to Pima
County. This involves submitting paperwork to the Board of Supervisors for approval, draw downs
and financial reporting for all Pima County HIDTA participants that include County Attorney, Adult
Probation and Sheriff. We are not a Pass Through but because the Sheriff receives the largest
portion of the annual grant, we accept the responsibilities for the administrative functions. | don’t
believe it should go through CLEPC because the Sheriff is not receiving any of the increased funding.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks.

Julia

From: John W. Stuckey Il <John.Stuckevlll@sheriff.pima.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 3:06 PM

To: Teresa L. Wilson <Teresa.Wilson@sheriff.pima.gov>; Julia Gates <Julia.Gates@sheriff.pima.gov>;
Russell Ponzio <Russell.Ponzio@sheriff.pima.gov>

Subject: FW: HIDTA Program - funding

Document indicates funding for PCAO through HIDTA. Are we a pass-through in that respect? Is this
something that should go to CLEPC?

Chief John Stuckey
Commander, Support Bureau
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From: Julie Castaneda <julie.castaneda@pima.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 2:54 PM

To: Teresa L. Wilson <Teresa.Wilson@sheriff.pima.gov>; Julia Gates <Julia.Gates@sheriff.pima.gov>;
John W. Stuckey Il <John.Stuckevlll@sheriff.pima.gov>; Byron W. Gwaltney

<Byron.Gwaltney@sheriff.pima.gov>
Cc: Monica Perez <Monica.Perez@pima.gov>; Chuck Huckelberry <Chuck.Huckelberr ima.gov>

Subject: HIDTA Program - funding
Good afternoon,

Please be advised that the attached Board of Supervisor’s Addendum submission was not submitted
to the Community Law Enforcement Partnership Commission for review and recommendations.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Julie Castafieda
Pima County Clerk of the Board

130 W. Congress, 5% Floor

Tucson, Arizona 85701
(520) 724-8007
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